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April 28, 1976

Mr. Herman Bauer

N.M.0.C.C.

Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Blanco Mesaverde Pool
E] Paso Natural Gas Co. Connection
E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
Kernaghan #2, H-28-31N-8W

Dear Herman:

The Northwest Gas Schedule is showing the captioned well to have
a deliverability of 140 MCFPD.

Our records shaw the later 1974 test to reflect a deliverability
of 304 MCFPD.

| think the later test should have been in effect since April

1, 1975.

| do not find a copy of the machine list of deliverabilities for
1974 to check it out.

Please check this out and let us know what the situation is.

Yours very truly,

vz

A. R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK/bk



